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Samuel A. Christensen

e e == -
From: Michael J White MD <mjwhitederm@proton.me>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:40 PM
To: Gabriel Noel
Cc ‘keenanbp@doj state.wi.us', wigp admin; Pete Karas; Carrie Janto; Samuel A. Christensen;
Sheelah Guild; Kendra Wochos
Subject: [E] Re: 24AP1643 - OA

[E] CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Wisconsin Judicial Branch. Do not click links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If this email appears suspicious, or is asking you to
provide sensitive information, contact the CCAP Call Center for further guidance.

Ms Noel,

Please note for the record that the Wisconsin Green Party has not been afforded adequate opportunity to obtain
Counsel. At this moment, we have no legal counsel.

Michael ) White, MD
Col, USAF, MC {Ret.)
Co-Chair, Wisconsin Green Party

On Thu, Aug 22, 2024 at 2:00 PM, Gabriel Noel <Gabriel.Noe!@WIcourts.gov> wrote:
Hello,

Please find attached the Court Order issued today, 08-22-2022, by the Supreme Court, in regards to
Strange V. Wisconsin Elections Commission.

Thank you,

Gabriel Noel | Associate Deputy Clerk
Wisconsin Court System | Office of the Clerk
Phone: {608) 261-4309

Fax: (608) 267-0640

Gabriel. Noel@wicourts.gov
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